
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE   MAY 16, 2011 

VAUGHAN OFFICIAL PLAN BUDGET STATUS 

Recommendation 

The Commissioner of Finance/City Treasurer, the Acting Commissioner of Planning and the 
Director of Reserves & Investments recommend: 
 
That the Vaughan Official Plan Budget Status report be received for information. 
 
 
Contribution to Sustainability 
Not applicable 
 
Economic Impact 
 
The report as written has no economic impact. 
 
Communications Plan 
 
Staff will advise the resident when this item is coming to the Finance and Administration 
Committee.  

Purpose 

The purpose of this report is to confirm for Council that the expenditures to date for the Vaughan 
Official Plan Budget – Project PL 9003 -07 are within the Council approved budget. 

Background - Analysis and Options 

The following is the status of the Council Approved Budget and Actual Expenditures for the 
Vaughan Official Plan (VOP) project, as of March 31, 2011 (Attachment #1). 
 

Budget and Actual Expenditures as of March 31, 2011

Actual 
Expenditures Budget

Favourable 
Variance

Consultant 2,824,755.54 2,986,600.00 161,844.46
3% Administration Cost 89,677.55 95,940.00 6,262.45
Miscellaneous Costs 164,496.02 180,000.00 15,503.98

Total 3,078,929.11 3,262,540.00 183,610.89  
 
The VOP project expenditures of $3,078,929.11 as of March 31, 2011 are within the approved 
budget of $3,262,540. 
 
On April 1, 2011, a resident emailed the Mayor and Members of Council, several staff and 
members of the public, indicating that based on information he had received through a Freedom 
of Information (FOI) request, he calculated that the total for the VOP project was $5,213,920.69, 
or approximately $2M over budget (Attachment #2).   
 
Previous to the April 2011 email, on August 9, 2010, the same resident emailed to staff a number 
of questions regarding the VOP project (Attachment #3).  Staff responded on August 24, 2010, 
(Attachment #4) confirming that the budget was $3,262,540 and that the year-to-date 
expenditures as of July 31, 2010 were $2,711,947.58, within the approved budget.  
 
 



In response to the resident’s question as to why the information received indicated a difference 
between the actual expenditures of $2,248,117 recorded as of December 29, 2009 on the 
Budget/Actual Status report, and the total “Detailed Business Transactions” of $4,449,617.57, 
staff explained that the Detailed Business Transaction Report contained both budget adjustments 
and actual expenditures, whereas the Budget/Actual Status report reported actual expenditures 
and the total approved budget separately. 
 
Staff has done a significant amount of work to analyze and confirm the actual to budget for the 
VOP project. The resident has raised the concern publicly that the Vaughan Official Plan project 
is significantly over budget, therefore staff brought this report forward to formally confirm that the 
VOP expenditures of $3,078,929.11 as of March 31, 2011 for the VOP project are within the 
Council approved budget of $3,262.540. 
 
The Vaughan Official Plan Budget is comprised of three elements: 

 Consultant 
 3% Administration Fee 
 Miscellaneous 

  
The following chart, under the column “Budget Adjustment – Consultant” illustrates how the 
budget adjustments totaling $2,256,000 (A) plus the actual expenditures of $2,193,618 (B) 
(Attachment 5) as of November 30, 2009 total $4,449,617.57 (C). The important point here is that 
only $2,193,618 is expenditure, the balance of $2,256,000 is simply an audit trail record of 
Council approved adjustments to the budget. 
 

Approval Date
Base Budget - 

2007

Budget 
Adjustment - 
Consultant 3% Admin. Misc. Total Budget

Budget Transferred to Other 
Accounts

2007 Capital Budget 750,000 23,000 773,000

Approved Budget Increases
Capital Budget - 2008 1,500,000 45000 1,545,000

Capital Budget - 2009 1,038,000 37,000 180,000 1,255,000
Total Budget Increases 2,538,000 105,000 180,000

Approved Budget Reallocations
PL 9010-07 -130,000 -3,900 -133,900 Transportation Master Plan

-40,000 -1,200 -41,200 Parks & Recreation Master Plan

RE 9508-08 -25,000 -750 -25,750 Heritage & Archaelogical Policies

CO-0055-08 -62,000 -1,860 -63,860 Vaughan Tomorrow Inititiative

RE-9508-08 -25,000 -750 -25,750 Heritage & Archaelogical Policies
Total Budget Decreases -282,000 -8,460 0

Net Budget Adjustments 750,000 2,256,000 A 96,540 180,000 3,282,540
PLUS

November 30th Actual 
Expenditures - Attch. 5 2,193,618 B

TOTAL Detailed Business 
Transactions as of 
December 2009 (Attch. #4) 4,449,618 C  
 
The additions to the VOP Consultant budget were approved through the 2008 and 2009 Capital 
Budget processes and were: 

 $1,500,000 – Approved by Council March 4, 2008 – Attachment #6  
 $1,038,000 – Approved by Council April 7, 2009, Attachment #7 

 
Transfers of portions of the VOP project budget, totaling $282,000, were re-allocations of budget 
funds to projects related to the Official Plan, but not managed within the Planning Policy 
department e.g Transportation Master Plan. 
 



The VOP budget was subsequently revised in 2010 to $3,262,540. The Cultural Heritage 
Landscape Inventory, originally included in the Official Plan Budget was separated from the 
Official Plan Budget, and the $20,000 budget for this work was transferred to the Recreation 
Department. This resulted in the revised VOP Budget in the amount of $3,262,540, which is the 
current budget as of March 31, 2011.  
 
A detailed response to each of the resident’s questions is not provided in this report as the 
majority of questions hinge on an understanding of the two elements (actual expenditure & 
budget adjustments) totaling $4,449,618.  Staff will provide a copy of this report to the resident. 

 
Relationship to Vaughan Vision 2020/Strategic Plan 
This report is consistent with the priorities previously set by Council. 
 
Regional Implications 
Not applicable 

Conclusion 

The Vaughan Official Plan expenditures of $3,078,929.11 as of March 31, 2011 are within the 
approved budget of $3,262,540. 

Attachments 

Attachment #1 – Vaughan Official Plan Account Status – March 31, 2011 
Attachment #2 – April 1, 2011 email from R. Lorello 
Attachment #3 – August 9, 2010 Letter from R. Lorello 
Attachment #4 – August 24, 2010 response to R. Lorello 
Attachment #5 – Vaughan Official Plan Account Status – November 30, 2009 
Attachment #6 – 2008 Capital Budget – Vaughan Official Plan Project Summary 
Attachment #7 – 2009 Capital Budget – Vaughan Official Plan Project Summary 
 

Report prepared by: 

Barb Cribbett, Commissioner of Finance/City Treasurer, ext. 8475 
Ferrucio Castellarin, Director of Reserves & Investments, ext. 8271 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
_______________________________ 
Barbara Cribbett, CMA 
Commissioner of Finance/City Treasurer 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
John Zipay 
Acting Commissioner of Planning 
 

 
 
 _______________________________ 
 Ferrucio Castellarin, CGA 
 Director of Reserves & Investments 






























